

**Re: 2000x R-22MED**

1 message

**Emrah GUR** <emrah.gur@elektro.com.tr>  
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>  
Cc: Altan Tiryaki <altan.tiryaki@gesa-elk.com.tr>

26 June 2020 at 11:58

Hello Ryan,

We would like to add 400pcs of R-22MED sensors more to our order. Can you please share with us the proforma invoice?

Best Regards

Emrah GUR

ELEKTRO Elektronik San. ve Tic. A.Ş.  
Burhaniye Mahallesi [Bahçeler Sok. No:10](#)  
[Beylerbeyi 34676 Uskudar / İstanbul - Türkiye](#)

Tel: +90 216 557 67 00  
Fax: +90 216 557 66 60  
GSM: +90 533 516 15 16  
E-mail: [emrah.gur@elektro.com.tr](mailto:emrah.gur@elektro.com.tr)  
Web: [www.elektro.com.tr](http://www.elektro.com.tr)

Ryan Swaine <[office@viamed.co.uk](mailto:office@viamed.co.uk)> şunları yazdı (25 Haz 2020 13:03):

Dear Altan

Thank you very much for your payment.

Please can you provide me with your courier account details, so I can add it to your orders and enable our warehouse to arrange collection on your behalf. I would also like to know the service type you wish to use?

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine  
International Sales Manager  
VIAMED  
[www.viamed.co.uk](http://www.viamed.co.uk)  
Email: [ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk](mailto:ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk)  
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542  
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at [www.viamed.co.uk/policy](http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy)On Thu, 25 Jun 2020 at 07:15, Altan Tiryaki <[altan.tiryaki@gesa-elk.com.tr](mailto:altan.tiryaki@gesa-elk.com.tr)> wrote:

Dear Ryan,

You may find the SWIFT message attached regarding the payment of 6010 pcs.

Please send us the 10 pcs samples asap, so we can provide our potential customers in Turkey.

It is important that the 10x samples should be send with a separate shipment. Please make sure that these 10x samples are not included in the same package with any 1000x shipments.

Thank you,

Saygılarımla / Best regards,

Altan TIRYAKI  
GESA Elektronik

**From:** Main Account [mailto:[viamedinbox@gmail.com](mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com)] **On Behalf Of** Ryan Swaine  
**Sent:** Wednesday, June 24, 2020 3:28 PM  
**To:** Altan Tiryaki <[altan.tiryaki@gesa-elk.com.tr](mailto:altan.tiryaki@gesa-elk.com.tr)>  
**Cc:** Emrah Gür <[emrah.gur@elektro.com.tr](mailto:emrah.gur@elektro.com.tr)>  
**Subject:** Re: 2000x R-22MED